

Getac Technology Corporation

5F., Building A, No. 209, Sec. 1 Nangang Rd., Taipei City 11568, Taiwan

Tel: +886-2-27857888 ; Fax: +886-2-26525865

Date: July 24, 2017

FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: QYL8265NG, Model: 8265NGW

The intension of this application is to enable the modular FCC ID: QYL8265NG to be integrated in Getac Tablet, Model: F110.

The module installed into host platform mentioned above is electronically and mechanically identical to the original certified module. The Original FCC testing on module under FCC ID: QYL8265NG was performed with an antenna of higher gain, and the antenna was connected to the module in an open environment. The current host platform under application uses an antenna of the same type but of lower gain and is installed inside the host platform enclosure. The physical restraints introduced by the host platform should have resulted in equal or lower level of radiated emission. Therefore, additional Radiated emission testing is not necessary.

Should you have any enquiries or comments, please have my best attention.

Sincerely Yours,



Celina Chen
celina.chen@getac.com.tw